
 

 1 

 2 

 3 

 4 

 5 

 6 

 7 

 8 

 9 

 10 

 11 

 12 

 13 

 14 

 15 

 16 

 17 

 18 

 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 

 26 

 27 

 28 

 

 

1 
COMPLAINT 

 

Rasheed McWilliams (SBN 281832) 
Rasheed@cotmanip.com 
Daniel C. Cotman (SBN 218315) 
dan@cotmanip.com 
Obi I. Iloputaife (SBN 192271) 
obi@cotmanip.com 
COTMAN IP LAW GROUP, PLC 
35 Hugus Alley, Suite 210 
Pasadena, CA 91103 
(626) 405-1413/FAX: (626) 316-7577 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Shipping & Transit LLC 

 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  

 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

 
Shipping & Transit LLC, 
 

Plaintiff, 
 

v. 
 
 
Dispatch Technologies, Inc., 

 
Defendant. 

 

) 
)
) 
)
) 
)
) 
)
) 
)
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. 2:16-cv-06525 
 
COMPLAINT FOR PATENT 
INFRINGEMENT AND 
PERMANENT INJUNCTION 
 
 
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 
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2 
COMPLAINT 

 

Plaintiff Shipping & Transit LLC, (“S&T”), by and through its undersigned 

counsel, for its Complaint against Defendant Dispatch Technologies, Inc., formerly 

known as Dispatch Inc. (“Dispatch”) makes the following allegations.  These 

allegations are made upon information and belief. 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

1. This is an action to stop Defendant’s infringement of United States Patent 

Nos. 6,904,359 (“the ‘359 Patent”) and 6,415,207 (“the ‘207 Patent”). 

THE PARTIES 

2. Shipping & Transit LLC, formerly known as ArrivalStar S.A. and Melvino 

Technologies Limited, is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the 

State of Florida having an office and principal place of business at 711 SW 24th Ave., 

Boynton Beach, Florida  33435. 

3. Dispatch Technologies, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of 

the State of Delaware having an office and principal place of business at 170 Milk 

Street, Second Floor, Boston, Massachusetts  02109.  

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

4. This patent infringement action arises under the patent laws of the United 

States including 35 U.S.C. §§ 271, et seq. 

5. This Court has subject-matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 

U.S.C. § § 1331 and 1338(a) because it arises under United States Patent law. 

6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over the Defendant because they 

(either directly or through their subsidiaries, divisions, groups or divisions) have 

sufficient minimum contacts with the forum as a result of business conducted within 

the State of California and this district; and/or specifically over the Defendant (either 

directly or through their subsidiaries, divisions, groups or distributors) because of 

their infringing conduct within or directed at the State of California and this district.  

7. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391(b) and 

1400(b). 
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3 
COMPLAINT 

 

FACTS  

8. S&T is the owner, by assignment, of United States Patent No. 6,904,359 

(“the ‘359 Patent”), entitled, “Notification Systems and Methods with User-Definable 

Notifications Based upon Occurance (sic) of Events,” which was duly and legally 

issued by the USPTO on June 7, 2005.  A true and correct copy of the ‘359 Patent is 

attached as Exhibit A. 

9. S&T is the owner, by assignment, of United States Patent No. 6,415,207 

(“the ‘207 Patent”), entitled, “System and Method for Automatically Providing 

Vehicle Status Information,” which was duly and legally issued by the USPTO on 

July 2, 2002. A true and correct copy of the ‘207 Patent is attached as Exhibit B. 

10. S&T is owner of all rights, titles and interests in and to the ‘359 Patent, 

and the ‘207 Patent (collectively, “Patents-In-Suit”) including the right to assert all 

causes of action arising from the infringement of the Patents-in-Suit and the right to 

all damages, past and present, for any infringement of the Patents-in-Suit. 

11. The claims of the Patents-In-Suit are valid and enforceable. 

12. Dispatch’s Web Arrival Tracker monitors the location of a technician’s 

vehicle in order to provide status information to customers.  The information of each 

vehicle by time intervals and estimated time of arrival at the customer’s site is 

maintained in the system; the system communicates with the user’s device when the 

user logs in to the system.  The user’s device is a remote communication device. 

Customers using the Dispatch system setup accounts, enter login information and or 

email addresses.  When a customer logs into the system, the customer’s email address 

is used as identification to retrieve updated vehicle status information and automatically 

transmit the vehicle status information the customer.  An illustration from Dispatch’s 

website is provided below. 
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4 
COMPLAINT 

 

 

 

13. At a minimum, the Dispatch’s Web Arrival Tracker Product infringes all 

of the elements of at least claim 10 of the ‘207 Patent and claim 19 of the ‘359 

Patent.   

14. Dispatch’s Enterprise product, at http://www.dispatch.me/product, 

provides a notification system with arrival and departure information; Dispatch 

customers set-up account information which include an address that will cause 

generation of an estimated time of arrival message when the vehicle is on-the-way; 

Dispatch customers setup accounts and enter email address and other contact 

information on the website.  The customer remotely sets up an account and enters email 

and account information on the system.  The Dispatch system allows the customer to 

specify time range for the arrival of the vehicle.  Dispatch’s customers are notified of 

the vehicle’s estimated arrival time.  See illustration below, which was obtained from 

Dispatch’s website.  
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COMPLAINT 

 

 

 

15. At a minimum, the Dispatch’s Enterprise product infringes all of the 

elements of at least claim 10 of the ‘207 Patent and claim 19 of the ‘359 Patent. 

COUNT I 

CLAIM FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT 

UNDER 35 U.S.C. § 271 (‘207 PATENT) 

16.  S&T Technologies realleges and incorporates by reference the 

allegations of the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.  

17. Without license or authorization and in violation of 35 U.S.C. §271(a), 

Dispatch has infringed and continues to infringe Claim 10 of ‘207 Patent by making, 

using, offering for sale and/or selling within this district and elsewhere in the United 

States the Dispatch Accused Products.  See Exhibit C. 

18. Unless enjoined by this Court, Defendant will continue to infringe the 

‘207 Patent.  

19. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s infringement of the ‘207 

Patent, S&T has been and will continue to be damaged in an amount yet to be 

determined, including but not limited to Plaintiff’s lost profits and/or reasonable 

royalties.   

/ / / 
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COMPLAINT 

 

COUNT II 

CLAIM FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT 

UNDER 35 U.S.C. § 271 (‘359 PATENT) 

 

20. S&T Technologies realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations 

of the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.  

21. Without license or authorization and in violation of 35 U.S.C. §271(a), 

Dispatch has infringed and continues to infringe Claim 19 of ‘359 Patent by making, 

using, offering for sale and/or selling within this district and elsewhere in the United 

States the Dispatch Accused Products.  See Exhibit C. 

22. Unless enjoined by this Court, Defendant will continue to infringe the 

‘359 Patent.  

23. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s infringement of the ‘359 

Patent, S&T has been and will continue to be damaged in an amount yet to be 

determined, including but not limited to Plaintiff’s lost profits and/or reasonable 

royalties. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

 WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for relief against Defendant as follows: 

1. In favor of Plaintiff that Defendant has infringed each of the asserted 

claims of the ‘207 Patent and the ‘359 Patent;  

2. Requiring Defendant to pay Plaintiff its damages, costs, expenses, and pre-

judgment and post-judgment interest for Defendant’s infringement of each of the 

asserted claims of the ‘207 Patent and the ‘359 Patent as provided under 35 U.S.C § 

284; but not less than a reasonable royalty; and 

3. For such other and further relief as may be just and equitable. 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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COMPLAINT 

 

/// 

DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY 

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby 

demands a jury trial on all issues and causes of action triable to a jury. 
 
      Respectfully submitted,  
 
DATED:  August 30, 2016  COTMAN IP LAW GROUP, PLC 
 

          s/Rasheed M. McWilliams 
By:_____________________________ 
Rasheed M. McWilliams 
Daniel C. Cotman 
Obi I. Iloputaife 
COTMAN IP LAW GROUP, PLC 
35 Hugus Alley, Suite 210 
Pasadena, CA 91103 
(626) 405-1413/FAX: (626) 316-7577 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Shipping & Transit LLC 
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MENU

NETWORK MANAGEMENT

Easily engage and manage your third-party network.

We know that managing a network of third party contractors is expensive
and time consuming. We built a state-of-the-art platform that seamlessly

integrates with your existing systems and enables you to to easily onboard
new service providers, flexibly dispatch and route resources based on

location and real-time availability, and much more.

ENTERPRISE

Revolutionizing your field services business is
easier than you think.

Dispatch integrates with your existing systems and streamlines how you manage
your network, provide service to your customers, and understand your day-to-

day operations.
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CONSUMER ENGAGEMENT MANAGEMENT

Exceed your customers’ expectations with our real-time
job status portal.

Delight customers with the up-to-the-minute information they’re
looking for with Dispatch’s modular, customizable tool kit. Your call
centers will stop fielding “when can I schedule an appointment” or

“where is my technician” questions, no-shows will drop dramatically,
and you'll get immediate feedback so you can celebrate successes or

intervene when things don't go to plan. Experience the customerEXHIBIT C
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intervene when things don't go to plan. Experience the customer
portal for yourself  or try it on your phone:

Your Name  Your Phone Number

SEND EXAMPLE SMS

POWERFUL INSIGHTS

Empower operations with real-time data.

Don’t miss out on performance data from the field and be left wondering
what happens in the “last mile” of the service delivery process. With

Dispatch, you can get clear insights into your key business metrics in
seconds and manage the overall performance of your network and

customer experience with great features like real-time CRM
synchronization and service report cards.
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We’d love to help you understand if Dispatch is
right for your business.

With the help of our Professional Services team, you can be up and
running in weeks, not months. Our platform pricing lets you pay

for only what you use.

CONTACT OUR SALES TEAM

Status

Company

Team

Jobs

API

Terms

Privacy

Security

©2016 All rights reserved. Dispatch.

170 Milk Street, Second Floor
Boston, MA 02109
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(617) 580-0607
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MENU

COORDINATION

Simplify scheduling.

Find the best worker for a job based on availability, location, and skill set
and put the job right in their schedule. Handle jobs that require multiple

visits or workers with ease.

THE PRODUCT

Dispatch works for your business, not the other
way around.

Use only the parts you need, or integrate your favorite software to make Dispatch
your hub of operations.
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JOB DETAILS

Cut down on phone time.

Instantly send notifications when assigning new jobs and get status alerts
from your field workers in real time. Techs can get directions right in their

favorite mapping application.

LOCATION TRACKING

Know where everyone is, anytime.

Both you and your customers can view the real-time location of your field
EXHIBIT C
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Both you and your customers can view the real-time location of your field
workers when they're on their way to a job site.

COMMUNICATION

Open the lines of communication.

Now you and your customers can connect directly with your workers while
they're in the field. Provide your customers with a live ETA and put them

directly in touch with the worker coming to their house. After a job is
complete, collect feedback at the touch of a button.
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RECORDS

Archiving never looked this good.

Keep notes, images, documents, communications, time and travel
information for each job in one place for easy reference when you need it.

BILLING & PAYMENTS

Go paperless.

Email estimates and invoices, let field workers accept credit cards on the
EXHIBIT C
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Email estimates and invoices, let field workers accept credit cards on the
spot, and easily keep track of cash and check payments.

INTEGRATIONS

Everything in one place.

We know that most businesses today rely on several systems working in
unison to power their everyday operations. Connect the services you use

most, like Quickbooks and Stripe, to Dispatch to make the perfect product
for you.

See the full list of integrations

Dispatch has enabled us to organize our jobs, schedule more
effectively, and better communicate with our customers. Keeping

everyone on the same page has become an easier task thanks to
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